
NEVADA GAMING CONTROL BOARD 

1919 College Parkway, Suite 110, P.O. Box 8003, Carson City, Nevada 89702 
7 State of Nevada Way, Las Vegas, Nevada 89119 

3650 S. Pointe Circle, Suite 203, P.O. Box 31109, Laughlin, Nevada 89028 
557 W. Silver Street, Suite 207, Elko, Nevada 89801 

9670 Gateway Drive, Reno, Nevada 89521 

 

MIKE DREITZER, Chairman 
HON. GEORGE ASSAD (RET.), Member 

CHANDENI K. SENDALL, Member 

JOE LOMBARDO 
Governor 

 
 

NOTICE TO LICENSEES 
 

Notice # 2025-67                                                       Issuing Division: Administration 

DATE:  September 12, 2025 

TO:  All Licensees and Interested Persons 

FROM:  Mike Dreitzer, Chairman 

SUBJECT:   Deputy Chief of Gaming Laboratory

 

The Nevada Gaming Control Board (NGCB) is pleased to announce the appointment of Jeremy 

Eberwein as Deputy Chief of the NGCB’s Gaming Laboratory (Lab), effective September 15, 

2025. Deputy Chief Eberwein will report directly to the Administration Division Chief, who in turn 

reports to Chairman Dreitzer. 

 

Deputy Chief Eberwein brings a wealth of experience in gaming technology and regulatory 

oversight. His leadership will be instrumental in advancing the Lab’s mission to uphold the 

highest standards of fairness, transparency, and innovation in Nevada gaming. 

 

 


